tel 519-365-5376
ENBR’DGE Technical Manager Richard.Wathy@enbridge.com P. 0. Box 2001
Regulatory Applications EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com 50 Keil Drive North
Regulatory Affairs Chatham, ON N7M 5M1

November 23, 2022

VIA RESS AND EMAIL

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File No.: EB-2022-0110
2021 Utility Earnings and Disposition of Deferral & Variance Account
Balances Application - Comments on Cost Claims

For the above noted proceeding, Enbridge Gas has reviewed the cost claims received
from the following:

Consumers Council of Canada (CCC)

Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (CME)

Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (FRPO)
Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA)

London Property Management Association (LPMA)
Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable Growers (OGVG)

School Energy Coalition (SEC)

Enbridge Gas has no objection to the cost claims and awaits the recommendations and
or cost awards of the OEB with respect to these cost claims.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
. Digitally signed
RlChard by Richard Wathy
Date: 2022.11.23
Wathy 15:27:01 -05'00"
Richard Wathy
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications

cc.: David Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP - Via Email
CCC, CME, FRPO, IGUA, LPMA, OGVG, and SEC - Via Email
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